MEMORANDUM
To:

Police Chief Kelly Stillman
From:

Kate Straub

Date:

September 29, 2015
Subject:
Proposed Ground Sign –  Auto Zone



20412 Center Ridge Rd. 
Auto Zone will be before the Board of Zoning and Building Appeals on Thursday, October 8, 2015 for a variance to locate a ground sign on their property.  Code requires that this sign be located 30’ from the side property line and the proposed sign will be 6.6’ from the southwest corner of the property.
The proposed sign is a solid 8’ tall x 10’ wide.  The height of the sign is comprised of a 5’ tall by 10’ wide brick base with a 3’ tall by 10’ wide sign cabinet on top of it.  I have highlighted the attached site plan and sign rendering to illustrate these details.

Please evaluate the proposed sign and its location for any safety issues for pedestrians using the sidewalks, for motorists turning left onto Center Ridge Rd. from Northview Rd., as well for motorists using the proposed driveway for ingress and egress.  I will submit your findings to the Board of Zoning Appeals as they prepare for the variance hearing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

